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SAP C_ARSOR_2404 Exam Syllabus Topics:

Topic

Details

Topic 1

Administration: This section is critical for system administrators and procurement team leaders. It delves
mnto the intricacies of workflow configuration, project and task setup, and data handling within the SAP

Ariba Sourcing platform. Mastery of these elements is crucial for ensuring the sourcing system operates
efficiently and effectively.

Topic 2

Project Creation and Management: Despite its smaller scope, this section is essential for project managers
and sourcing coordinators. It covers the findamentals of defining sourcing projects, comprehending
approval mechanisimns, and overseeing sourcing requests. These competencies are foundational for
effectively orchestrating sourcing activities within an organization.

Topic 3

Product Sourcing: This area is tailored for professionals managing direct materials procurement. It
encompasses the description, utilization, and administration of product sourcing functionalities specific to
direct materials. This specialized knowledge is indispensable for navigating the complexities of supply
chains involving direct materials.

Topic 4

Auctions: Sourcing specialists and auction managers will find this section particularly relevant. It explores
the diverse auction types offered by SAP Ariba, encompassing both the theoretical justification for auctions
and the practical aspects of their implementation and management. This knowledge is vital for maximizing
the strategic value of auctions in procurement processes.
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¢ Event and Auction Creation: This substantial portion of the exam is crucial for procurement specialists and
sourcing managers. It provides a comprehensive overview of the various event types available in SAP
Ariba Sourcing and guides candidates through the process of mitiating new events. This section is
fundamental for mastering the core aspects of creating and managing sourcing events and auctions within
the SAP Ariba ecosystem

Topic 5
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SAP Certified Associate - Implementation Consultant - SAP Ariba Sourcing
Sample Questions (Q34-Q39):

NEW QUESTION # 34
How do suppliers bid in a Dutch reverse auction?

A. They watch the buyer increase the price periodically and bid at their lowest acceptable price
B. They submit technical qualifications only with no pricing data

C. They read the buyers specifications and submit their best price

D. They submit progressively lower bids to beat their competitors

Answer: A

NEW QUESTION # 35
Which functionalities are supported in Simple RFx? Note: there are 2 correct answers to this question.

A. Cost terms
B. Time periods
C. Translations

D. Alternative bidding

Answer: B,C

NEW QUESTION # 36
Which of the following best describes a traffic light auction format?

A. Supplier submit decreasing bids and receive feedback on whether their bid will be considered via color coded icons.
B. Supplier submit decreasing bids within serial lots with durations displayed via color coded icons

C. Supplier submit decreasing bids within staggered lots that do not include overtime

D. Supplier must pass an access gate with prerequisites before participating in the full auction

Answer: D

NEW QUESTION # 37
What solutions are included in the SAP Ariba Strategic Sourcing Suite? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

e A. SAP Ariba Spend Analysis
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¢ B. SAP Ariba Buying and Invoicing
e C. SAP Ariba Supplier Lifecycle and Performance
¢ D. SAP Ariba Contracts

Answer: C,D

NEW QUESTION # 38
‘What prepackaged report shows the total awarded spend for a specific organization across all event types?

A. Event Spend Summary

B. RFI Report

C. Event Participation Summary
D. Supplier Participation Report

Answer: A

NEW QUESTION # 39
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